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Public Service Commission
July 1, 2021
Mr. Christopher Wright STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST
Gulf Power Company VIA EMAIL
700 Universe Blvd

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420
Christopher. Wright@fpl.com

Re: Gulf Power Company 2020 Storm Protection Plan (SPP) Annual Status Report

Dear Mr. Wright:

By this letter, the Florida Public Service Commission staff requests that Gulf Power Company
(Gulf or Utility) provide responses to the following data request:

1. Please refer to pages 3 and 4 of Gulf’s SPP Annual Status report.

a. Please verify that Gulf planned 2,400 transmission inspections in 2020 and
completed 2,275 inspections.
b. Please verify that Gulf is planning 2,400 transmission inspections for 2021.

2. Please refer to pages 8 and 9. Please explain why the residential rate impact decreased
when the actual amount spent on the SPP programs was more than Gulf’s estimated
amount.

Please file all responses electronically no later than July 14, 2021, via the Commission’s website
at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic Filing Web Form
(reference Docket No. 20210000-OT). If you have any questions, please contact me by phone
(850) 413-6518 or email at pbuys(@psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

/s/ (]’enelo/oe oD OBLL#A

Penelope D. Buys
Engineering Specialist

PB:jp
cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20210000-OT)
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